CITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $6,659.00
DATE: April 27,2022

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord
cited below for the purpose indicated:

Name Project/Donation Name Amount

Bob Wolfe Youth Scholarship $5.00
Beverly Minnigh Youth Scholarship $150.00
Melissa Lemay Youth Scholarship $28.00
Heidi Page Youth Scholarship $5.00
Bradley Wolcott Youth Scholarship $5.00
Gina Poisson Youth Scholarship $100.00
Anonymous Youth Scholarship $1.00
Kendra Reed Youth Scholarship $5.00
BMGC CIP515: Ski Groomer $250.00
Chatles/Matgaret Stumb CIP515: Ski Groomer $100.00
Walker Lecture Series Summer Music Series $6,000.00
Melissa Lear John Mercier Basketball $5.00
Melissa Lear Camp Scholarship $5.00

Background

1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and
Recreation Department.
2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City of Concord has been sent to donors listed above.

Discussion

With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue fundraising for the new groomer at the golf course,
coordinate free summer concerts and provide scholarships for youth taking part in department programs.



